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13 February 2024  
 

Dear Andrew,  
 
Thank you for your Written Questions asking me to outline how much of the draft 2024/25 
Health and Social Services budget has been specifically allocated to primary care services?  
 

Main allocations to the Local Health Board specifically for primary care services are 
published as part of the local health board allocation, which can be found on our website 
here: https://www.gov.wales/health-board-allocations-2024-2025-whc2023048  
 
 

Yours sincerely, 
 

  
 
Eluned Morgan AS/MS 
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